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Debbie Kauffman

From: Debbie Kauffman

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:02 PM

To: 'kfisher@forestriverinc.com'

Subject: Pin Box Torque Safety Recall - RPB72-1621HD-05

Attachments: Notice to Columbus.docx

Keith,

Please be advised that MORryde will be issuing a safety recall on our rubber pin box (RPB72-1621HD-05) due to a
torqueing issue that occurred during the installation. Please see the attached notice.

Thank you,

Debbie Kauffman
Accounting

MORryde International, Inc.
1966 Sterling Avenue
Elkhart, Indiana 46516
O: (574) 293-1581 ext 1298
F: (574) 294-4936



To:Colum b us(Fore stRive r)

From : M ORryd e Inte rna tiona l,Inc .

Da te : 2/15/2019

Re : Re c a llnotice forRub b e rPinBox

Thisle tte ristom a ke youa w a re ofa re c a llw e a re issuing forthe Rub b e rPinBox,m od e lnum b e rRPB72-1621H D-

05,sold b e tw e e nd a te s8/16/2018 – 2/4/2019.W e w e re m a d e a w a re tha tthe re isa g a pb e twe e nthe m ounting

pla te a nd Rub b e rPinBoxd ue tothe nutsa nd b oltsnotb e ing prope rlytorque d .The issue w a sc orre c te d e ffe c tive

Fe b rua ry4,2019 a nd a llRub b e rPinBoxe sinsta lle d a fte rthisd a te ha ve b e e nprope rlytorque d .

Due tothe pote ntia lsa fe tyrisk,M ORryd e isissuing a sa fe tyre c a ll.Thoug h we ’re nota w a re ofa nysa fe tyre la te d

issue sc urre ntly,w e ’re juste rring onthe sid e ofsa fe tyforthe e nd c onsum e rs.

Fora d d itiona linform a tiononthisre c a ll,ple a se c onta c tM ORryd e W a rra nty.

Phone : 574-293-1581

Em a il: m orryd e w a rra nty@ m orryd e .c om


